

Open Board Meeting
3/19/24

- 1) Discussion of Evaluations
 - a) Name the evaluators-Chad, Obrad, Jason, Cole, Evan, Will, Stephen & Pierce
 - i) 5 evaluators at each level
 - ii) No one will evaluate their own team
 - iii) Stephen will only evaluate 14U
 - iv) Everyone else does not have a child within the Raptors
 - b) No coach will evaluate their own team
 - c) Encourage players to come out to both dates
 - d) Advise parents of player report card that will be filled out by last season coach that will also be used in team selection
- 2) DVHL Update
 - a) Playoffs-President's Day Weekend-All one weekend. Battle of Delaware following weekend
 - b) Locker Room Monitors
 - c) Alliance with NJYHL
 - d) Our projections of DVHL teams.
- 3) Treasurer's Report
 - a) A little over \$9000 left
 - b) Tighter than we like but there were issues with scheduling and additional ice needed to be purchased
- 4) Appointed positions
 - a) Scheduler: Nick Alcorn
 - b) Assistant Scheduler: Rebecca Fournier
 - c) Mite Coordinator: Michelle Brielle
- 5) Cost
 - a) Prices went up this year but we are still lower than most of the clubs around us
- 6) Uniforms
 - a) 12 U and Up-logo change
 - b) Mandatory Jackets 10U and up
 - i) Warm-up pants are not required but black pants are required
 - c) Packages will be available on the underground website
- 7) Attendance
 - a) Plan is still be worked out
 - b) Attendance will be monitored more closely and conversations will take place
- 8) Open to Membership Questions
 - a) How do the contracts work?
 - i) Contracts will be given within 48 hours of evals
 - b) More explanation of how levels work, with independent teams
 - i) Create independent teams to ensure somewhere for everyone to play

- ii) As kids age it does change with independent and becomes more even matches and through skill development they increase skill to increase placement on DVHL teams